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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  August 23, 2018 
 
TO:   Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents 
  Public School Academy Directors  
 
FROM:  Kyle L. Guerrant, Deputy Superintendent 
  
SUBJECT: List of Available Grants 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 17c of P.A. 265 of 2018, the Michigan Department of Education 
(MDE) has compiled a list of state grants and contracts available from MDE during 
the 2018-2019 state fiscal year. 
 
To view the list, navigate to MDE’s Grants website at http://www.michigan.gov/mde 
and select “Grants” on the left navigation bar. Select “School Year 2018-2019 State 
Grant and Contract List” under the “What’s New” heading.  Included for each grant is 
a telephone number for the office that manages the program.  
 
Grants applications will be available by September 1, 2018, and awards made by 
December 1, 2018, unless otherwise specified. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Carol Skillings at 
SkillingsC@michigan.gov. 
 
cc: Michigan Education Alliance 
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